

Lake Pleasant Elementary

Site Council Meeting

September 10, 2019

Members:

Admin: Tonja Neve- in attendance

Admin: Dustin Hamman – in attendance

Classified Staff: Debbie Southards – in attendance

Teacher: Morgan Shea – in attendance

Teacher: Sarah Mendiola – in attendance

Teacher: Susan Prestidge – in attendance

Teacher: Jill McKinley – in attendance

Parent: Melissa Briggs – in attendance

Parent: Morningstar Calhoun – absent

Community Member: Kathy McKinstry – in attendance

The meeting was called to order at 3:20 pm.

Topics of Discussion:

• **AzMERIT Scores**

- Mr. Hamman shared scores from the Spring 2019 testing along with comparative data from last year and district wide. Also shared areas where we celebrated top achievements in the district as a school.

• **PBIS/S.O.A.R**

- Mr. Hamman shared that this year Lake Pleasant was rolling out a new behavior program (PBIS). The program will be fully implemented over a period of 3 years. Lake Pleasant's program will be called S.O.A.R. which stands for Safe, Organized, Aware, Responsible. Campus behavior expectations have been posted campus wide (Restrooms, Hallways, Classrooms, Cafeteria). Grade levels have begun giving positive reinforcement tickets to students for incentives.

• **PTA Watch D.O.G.S. Program**

- PTA has started a new program this year called Watch D.O.G.S which stands for Dads of Great Students. The PTA held a kick-off pizza night in September where several dads have signed up for the program to volunteer at school and in the classrooms and provide a positive male role model.

• **Approval of Journal Entries**

- Move \$5,000 from Tax Credit/Greatest Needs to Tax Credit/Athletics. Moved by Kathy McKinstry/Seconded by Susan Prestidge. Motion carried unanimously.
- Move \$1,000 from Tax Credit/Greatest Needs to Tax Credit/Cross Country. Moved by Jill McKinley/Seconded by Susan Prestidge. Motion carried unanimously.
- Move \$1,000 from Tax Credit/Greatest Needs to Tax Credit/Softball. Moved by Kathy McKinstry/Seconded by Susan Prestidge. Motion carried unanimously.
- Move \$1,000 from Tax Credit/Greatest Needs to Tax Credit/Volleyball. Moved by Morgan Shea/Seconded by Jill McKinley. Motion carried unanimously.

- **M&O Override**
 - Mr. Hamman shared factual information regarding the upcoming Maintenance & Operations Override.
 - This is a MAIL IN ONLY election, ballots need to be in the mail by November 1st.
 - The current override funds: all day kindergarten, arts education including band and choir, assistant principals, salaries, athletic programs, extra and co-curricular programs, gifted education, maintaining class sizes, nurses, PE programs and reading programs.
 - Additional information can be found on the Peoria Unified School District website at www.peoriaunified.org/bondsandoverrides.

- **2019-20 Meeting Schedule**
 - Site Council Meetings will be held on the following Tuesdays at 3:15 pm
 - December 17th
 - February 18th
 - April 28th
 - Debbie will check with Morningstar Calhoun to see if she wants to continue as a parent rep on Site Council this year.

- **Miscellaneous**
 - Kathy McKinstry asked to get contact information for NJHS and Student Council for volunteer opportunities in the community/HOA.
 - Kathy McKinstry and Melissa Briggs requested information on the Override to share.

- **Adjournment**

Meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm.

NEXT MEETING – Tuesday, December 17th, 3:15 pm